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23 September 2005
Attention of G.Legget and G. Sexton
Development Control and Planning Services
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall
Argyle Street
London
WCIH 8ND

Your ref:2005/2984/P

Dear Mr Legget and Mr Sexton
Re: 126 Leighton Road, Kentish Town, London NWS 2RG

We confirm that the proposed front mansard is to maich No 124 in every respect, in
particular the height ( approx 2.9m) and distance back from the parapet . We also
confirm the depth of the terrace at the rear is to match No 124 namely 2.9mback
from the parapet . We enclose photographs for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

Martin Hume

Reg No 04062894
Registered Offices: James House, 40 Lagland Street, Poole, BH15 1QG
Website www.uptonhume. freeserve.co.uk




